
RECEIVED 
From: Justin Clark By OGCICELA at 8:04 am, Dec 05, 2022 

To: CELA 
Subject: Save America MUR 8090 

Date: Sunday, December 4, 2022 12:23:04 PM 
Attachments: SA MUR 8090 - Designation of Counsel 221202.pdf 

Attached, please find a designation of counsel form on behalf of Save America and Bradley Crate in his 

official capacity as Treasurer in connection with MUR 8090. Add itionally, we would request 30 day 

extension to respond to t he aforementioned complaint. Please let me know and t hanks. 

Justin. 

MUR809000020
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
1050 First Street, NE RECEIVED 
Washington, DC 20463 By OGC/ CELA at 8:04 am, Dec 05, 2022 

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
Provide one fonn for each Respondent/Witness 

E-MAIL: cela@fec.gov 

ARJMUR/RR/P-MUR# 8090 

Name of Counsel: Justin Clark 

Film: Elections LLC 

Address: 1050 Connecticut Ave NW Suite 500 

Washington, DC 20036 

Office#: Fax#: 

Mobile#: 

E-mail: justin.clark@electionlawllc.com 

The above-named individual and/or fnm is hereby designated as my counsel and is autho1ized to receive any 
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission. 

12/2/2022 Treasurer 
Date Title 

(Name - Please Print) 

Save America and Bradley Crate, in his official capacity as Treasurer 
RESPONDENT: 

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter) 

Mailing Address: 
(Please Print) 

138 Conant Street, Suite 401 

Beverly, MA 01915 

Home#: Mobile#: 

Office#: 617-303-6800 Fax#: 

E-mail: bradley.crate@redcurve.com 

This fom1 relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A). 
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express 
written consent ofthe person tu1der investigation. 
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